



Deena Jeyachandran

CHIEF TECHNICAL OFFICER



TECHNICAL LEADERSHIP



INTEGRATION



ARCHITECTURE

"It's my pleasure to provide our clients with intuitive, integrated and secure software that's strikingly simple to use."

An experienced technology lead, Deena has worked in government and enterprise roles to deliver large-scale business projects. He brings more than a decade of expertise in security and integration to his role at SurePact.

CONTACT

PH: +61 420 769 424

deena@surepact.com

EDUCATION

TOGAF Open Architecture Certified 2018

Bachelor of Engineering
2004 Government College of Technology, Coimbatore

EXPERTISE

- Scalable Systems Strategy, Architecture and implementation
- Technical leadership, design and delivery
- Cybersecurity and risk management

EXPERIENCE

SUREPACT
CTO 2018-Present

Brisbane City Council
Security & Solutions Architect
2013-2021

VIRGIN AUSTRALIA
API (SOA) Consultant
2012-2013

MACQUARIE BANK
Application Architect and Lead Developer
2011-2012

MARSH AUSTRALIA
Solutions Architect
2010-2011

ING AUSTRALIA
Lead Technical Analyst 2009-2010

QANTAS AIRWAYS
Lead Solutions Designer & Developer
2007-2009